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Team London is the Mayor's action plah to focus volunteering effort where it is needed most - to cut crime,
make life better for Londoners and give more opportunities to our young people.

Find out how you can get involved at
hitp:/fwww.london.gov. uk/teamlondon
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Albert Chan

From: M@regione.lombardia.it
Sent: er 2011 11:66

To: Anna-Maria Spyriouni
Subject: RE: Stefermark, AIR conference, CV + photo of Mr. Kurzmann
Attachments: Kurzmann Foto bis.jpg |

.
A
:
¢
.

Kurzmann Foto
bis.jpg (895 KB)...
Try with this.
Is_ smaller and and let meknow if it works.

(See attached file: Kurzmann Foto bis.jpg)

Lombardy Region Delegation

1/3 Pl. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click https:/fwww.mailcontrol.com/sr/663CrGGSKhvcohtw78djyavseXnSDwreQQQ4sybHeB!
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Albert Chan

From: -@regione.lombardia.it

Sent: 03 November 2011 12:09

To: Anna-Maria Spyriouni

Subject: RE: Steiermark, AlR conference, CV + photo of Mr. Kurzmann
Importance: High

Attachments: politicians CVs.doc

politiclans CVs.doc
(6 MB)
I put it in your file and | have also change the title of italian representatives because they are all
"Minister" and not Counselor. '
f also asked Hessen to send you photos and CV of its representative.

Ciao

(See altached file: politicians CVs.doc)

Lombardy Region Delegation

1/3 Pi. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click https:/iwwiw.mailcontrol.com/sr/A1zjJRENWXYLcohiw78djyeMVIi43Vy 1Viy+J+!
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Assumpta Farran i Poca was born in Barcelona in 1968. She holds a Bachelor of Science Degree
in Physical Sciences with a specialization in Atmospheric Physics and Geophysics from the
Universitat de Barcelona. She also holds a Master’s Degree in Environmental Engineering from
the Institut Catala de Tecnologia and a postgraduate degree in Atmospheric Chemistry from the
Universitat Nacional a Distancia. She took training courses in atmospheric modelling at the
Institut de Tecnologia i Modelitzacié Ambiental (ITEMA), which forms part of the Universitat
Politécnica de Catalunya (UPC). Assumpta has worked since 1998 at the Institut Catala
d’Energia, where she was the technical coordinator of energy saving and efficiency in buildings
and services, Since 2004, she has been in charge of the transport programme, where she worked
on programmes to develop electric vehicles, efficient driving and the programme on the
efficiency of industrial vehicles, among others. From 1993 to 1998, Asumpta was the head of
the Environmental Management Section of the Barcelona’s Delegation of the Catalan Ministry
of the Environment, where she carried out functions for the inspection and control of industrial
pollution, especially in the air vector, and acoustic contamination, as well as environmental
management work. She has collaborated with different Master’s programmes at the UPC, La
Salle and the Institut Quimic de Sarria (IQS) on the subjects of energy and the environment. She
is also the coordinator of the energy infrastructure vector in the Private Management of
infrastructure Master’s Programme at the UPC. At present, Assumpta is Director General for
Environmental Quality of the Ministry for Territory and Sustainability. This Directorate General
holds the highest responsibilities of the Government of Catalonia regarding the evaluation and
monitoring of the air quality and, therefore, she is responsible for drafting and carrying out the
action plans for improving air quality in Catalenia.

Emilia-Romagna Region: Sabrina Freda, Regional Minister for the environment
and urban renovation

From May 2010: Regional Minister for the environment and urban renovation, Emilia-Romagna
Region. From June 2007: Councillor responsible for urban renovation, trade and urban
marketing, Municipality of Piacenza. From March 2008; Coordinator of the “Italia dei Valori”
political party for the Province of Piacenza. Design of plans for new buildings; for the
reinforcement, restoration and renovation of streets and industrial plants; emergency and safety
plans at various architecture and engineering studios. Responsible for the high speed works
(Alta Velocitd Milano-Bologna) connected with the Al highway (2° part). Responsible for
training and specialisation courses at the Association of Industries of Piacenza.

LOMBARDY: Marcello Raimondi, Minister for Environment, Energy and
Networks




(MISSING: Hessen, Steiermark (photo only), Flanders)

BADEN-WURTTEMBERG: Hartmut Baumer, Ministerial Director, Ministry of Transport
& Infrastructure

Ministerial Director Mr Hartmut Bidumer (GREENS) is the Chief operating officer of the Ministry
of Transport and Infrastructure Baden-Wiirttemberg since May 2011. He studied faw in
Titbingen, Frankfurt, Paris and Marseille. After his bar exam, he started his professional career in
1977 as a lawyer in Frankfurt before he became judge for labour law in Offenbach. In 1983, he
joined the Green Party and became Member of the Bavarian Parliament in 1986. In the nineties,
he was the President of the District of GieRen, where he put a strong focus on the reform of the
administration. As a result, the District administration received the “Speyer Preis”, an award for
innovative administrative structures. In 2001, the government of the Federal State of North
Rhine-Westphalia appointed him to the committee on the future of the civil service. in 2005, he
was member of the committee on the future of Berlin; from 2009 to 2011, he joined the
committee on the financial redistribution between municipalities in the Federal State of Hessen.
Furthermore, in 2000 he co-founded BRIDGES, Public Management Consulting GmbH, Berlin.

CATALUNYA: Assumpta Farran i Poca, Director General for Environmental Quality of
the Ministry for Territory & Sustainability




Marcello Raimondi, Minister for Environment, Energy and Networks of Lombardy
Region, has been a member of the regional assembly since 2000. Holding a
university degree in Philosophy, he is a journalist by profession and was appointed-in
the last legislature (2005-2010) Undersecretary to the President of Lombardy Region
for Programme Implementation and one of the regional representatives to the
Development Agreement and the Lombardy Table responsibie for coordinating the
events surrounding Expo 2015 in Milan. He is also a member of the Steering and
Supervisory Committee - of the Programme Agreement with the Chamber of
Commerce network toward developing and increasing the competitiveness of the
Lombard System, an agreement that includes regional policies to support to
companies, research and innovation.

Until July 2008, he was president of the 5th Council Commission “Territory,
Infrastructure, Transportation, Building”. In this role, Raimondi stood apart as a
steadfast promoter of a fact-finding investigation into the regional railway service (the
results of which were published in the book ‘I trasporto ferroviario in Lombardia” part
of the series by Irer — Consiglio regionale, 2007). Raimondi also coordinated the
inter-commission task force on road safety, which launched a large-scale study on
the issue that culminated in a resolution unanimously approved by the Regional
Council. He has also played the role of vice president of the 1st “Budget” Committee
and the Elections Assembly.

During the 7th Legisiature (2000-2005), he was appointed Vice President of the
Forza ltalia group in the Region, Vice President of the Second Council Commission
“Institutional Affairs” and member of the Seventh Commission on “Culture,
Professional Training, Trade, Sports, and Information”. The regulations he has
promoted count among some of the most important measures approved by the
Region, including establishment of the “Buono Scuola” (school vouchers) and
simplification laws which have cut in half the body of regulations of Lombardy Region.

Raimondi is responsipble for the Provincial Catholic Advisory of the PdL of Bergamo
and promoter of the “Mi fido di Te” Association. Before devoting his time fo politics,
Raimondi was a journalist at "L'Eco di Bergamo" newspaper and "Bergamo Tv" and
was the director of the Sesaab publishing group. He has also been the driving force
behind a number of initiatives in culture and solidarity.




LONDON: Kulveer Ranger, Director for Environment & Digital
Agenda

In April 2011, Kulveer was appointed as the Mayor’s Director of Environment & Digital London, overseeing an
expanded portfolio of responsibilities encompassing quality of life (including greening London, air quality and
energy efficiency)  and supporting the development of hi-tech businesses across the capital on behalf of the
Mayor of London. He also retains responsibility for cycling, including London’s highly successful cycle hire scheme
which he was instrumental in setting up. He was previously the Mayor’s Transport Advisor between 2008 and
2011, sitting on the board of TfL and chairing the Mayor's River Concordat. Before joining the Mayor’'s Office,
Kulveer spent ten years in management consultancy. He is also a former Vice-Chairman of the Conservative Party
and was an advisor to two Shadow Cabinet members in Opposition. Kulveer Ranger was born in Hammersmith in
1975. He graduated with honours from University College London in Architecture and also has a business diploma

fram Kingston Business School.

North Rhine-Westphalia: Udo Paschedag, Secretary of State, Ministry
for Climate Protection, Environment, Agriculture, Nature Conservation and Consumer
Protection




Studied law at the University of Muenster, North Rhine-Westphalia, Germany, focussing on

labour- and society law.
Legal clerkship at the District Court. 2 State Examination in Duesseldorf, North Rhine-

Westphalia, Germany
Member of the Green Party of Germany
1984: Judicial Service at the Administrative Court in Lower Saxony, Germany

1987: Head of the Department for Environment, Economy and Transport,'Youth and Social
Affairs for the district administration of the district Cuxhaven, Lower Saxony, Germany

1987 Appointed as Judge at the Administrative Court, focused on Construction planning and
building regulations, pollution control and nature protection law

1891-1992 Seconded Expert at the Ministry for internal affairs of Lower Saxony, Hannover.
Draft bill for a new emergency law

2001-2003 Seconded Expert at the Federal Ministry for Environment of the Federal Republic
of Germany, department "Renewable Energies”

2003 Transfer to the Federal Ministry for Environment of the Federal Republic of Germany,
Berlin. Head of department Wind energy, hydropower and grid integration of renewable
energies

1996-2010 County Council Member (Greens) of the District Council of the district Stade,
Lower Saxony, Germany

Since July 2010: Secretary of State at the Ministry for Climate Protection, Environment,
Agriculture, Nature Conservation and Consumer Protection of North Rhine-Westphalia,
Germany

PIEMONTE: Roberto Ravello, Minister for the Environment, Soil Protection, Mining
and Civil Protection




Roberto Ravello was born March 24, 1976 in Casteflamonte (Torino). Degree in Sociology.
Consultant, He started the political activities in the National Alliance youth organization, Youth
Action, and holded the role of national responsible for propaganda department. Component of
the Regional Assembly of AN, Provincial head and directorof the communications department.

In the new Popolo delle Liberta party he became vice cooerdinator of Turin Area. From 2001 to
2006 he hold the role of Leader party of AN for the electoral constituency Turin 2 and
component of few commisison boards. During the administrative election in 2006 | was elected
at the Turin City Councit and since 2008 has been leader of AN-PDL party. On April 16, 2010 he
was appointed Regional Minister for the Environment, Seoil Protection, Mining and Civil
Protection.

RANDSTAD: Anne Bliek -~ de ang, Regional Minister

Anne Bliek was born in Amsterdam and settled in Almere, Flevoland In 1986. Flevoland is
reclaimed land. “We're living behind the dikes, on what used to be the bottom of the sea. So
everything is relatively new: young cities, young nature and young enterprises! Flevofand has
become a province on the first of januari 1986, just 25 years ago!" Anne was member of the
city counsel of Aimere and later alderman. Later on she stepped into provincial politics. “I feel
very much at home here. You can make decisions that really matter.” Since april 2007 she is
regional minister for the Province of Flevoland, responsible for Planning, Nature and

Landscape, Water, Europe and AER.

STYRIA: Dr. Gerhard Kurzmann, Member of Provincial Government of
Styria for traffic, environment and natare conservation




Born: October, 1953 in Graz (Styria, Austria)
Education:
1960-1964 Elementary School in Graz
1964-1969 Grammar School in Graz
1969-1973 Pedagogic Grammar School in Graz (A-level-exam)
1973-1974 Military Service
1974-1983 Studies of History, University of Graz (Dr. phil.)

since 1984 Civil Servant (scientific-cultural employment), City of Graz

Political career:
1984-1993 Substitute chief of district Graz/ Geidorf
1993-1998 Member of Municipal Council of Graz
1998-2002 Member of National Assembly of Austria
2003-2007 Chairman of Freedom Party of Graz
since 2006 Chairman of Freedom Party of Styria
2008-2010 Member of National Assembly of Austria
since 2010 Member of Provincial Government of Styria

VENETO: Maurizio Conte, Regional Minister for Environment

Maurizio Conte, belonging to the “Lega Nord” (Northern League), is doing now his first
experience at the Veneto Regional Council. He was born in Padua in 1964, he was awarded
with an Architecture Degree and works as an architect. Mr. Conte has been part of Lega Nord
since 1994 and has been Provincial Secretary in Padua starting from 2001 until now. His
administrative career started in 1996, when he became Town Councillor in San Martino di
Lupari. In 2000 he was elected as Regional Councillor for the Province of Padua, and
received the biggest amount of votes in the Lega Nord list. In the same year he was appointed
as President of the VII Council Commission for Environment and Public Works. In 2004 he




was a candidate for the Presidency of the Province of Padua, and he has been group leader in
the Province Council until 2009, In 2005 he was a candidate for the Regional Council and was
the most voted in his own province’s list. In 2010 he was a candidate for the Veneto Regional
Council and was elected with over 15000 votes, the best result in the Province of Padua.




Albert Chan

From:

Sent: 03 November 2011 12:27

gﬁ'bject: In: AW: Hessen political representative

Importancé: High

Attachments: Curriculum Vitae Edgar Freund - engl.doc; Hessen photo.doc

Curilculum Vitae  Hessen photo.doc
Edgar Freund ... {620 KB)

here you have the Hessen representative photo and CV to put in the folder, and it is an high level official.

But in the Mol signing list we have to put the name and title of the Minister that is:

Mrs. Lucia Puttrich, Minister for Environment, Energy, Agriculture and Consumer Protection of the State of Hessen
thank you Folco

!om!ar! !e {on Delegation

1/3 PI. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles
----- Inoltrato da Folco CiulliiRegione_Lombardia il 03/11/2011 13.17 -----

Oggetto
AW: Hessen political representative

o

| sent the CV and photo from Dipl.-Ing. Edgar Freund, Head of Department, Ministry for Environment, Energy,
Agriculture and Consumer Protection of Hessen

(See attached fite: Curriculum Vitae Edgar Freund - engl.doc)(See attached
fite: Hessen photo.doc)
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Name:

Institution and Position:

Address:
Telephone:
E-Mail-Address:

Key skills and Qualities

' Experience:
2000 — 2011
1988 — 2000
1978 — 1988
Education:
1976 — 1978
1970 — 1976
1969 — 1970
1962 — 1969

Curriculum Vitae

Dipl.-Ing. Edgar Freund
Ministry for Environment, Energy, Agriculture and Consumer
Protection of Hessen; head of department

Air Pollution Control; Noise Control; Mining;
Waste Management; Water Management;

Ministry for Environment, Energy, Agriculture and
Consumer Protection of Hessen

Supetvision of authorisation and inspection for industrial and
waste installations; establishment and updating of air quality
plans; supervision of strategic noise mapping and noise action
planning, introduction of a quality management system;

Planning and supervision of the enforcement of municipal
waste and sewage disposal

Hessian Agency for Environment
Inspections of sewage treatment plants; executing expert
reports of water poliution control

Darmstadt Regional Council
Legal internship for water management

Technical University of Darmstadt
Study of Civil Engineering; April 1976: graduate Engineer

German Federal Armed Forces
Military service

Dilthey School Wieshaden
Education in mathematical and scientific subjects







Albert Chan

From: .

Sent: 03 November 2011 12:36

To:

Cc:

Subject: Flanders political representative

No | have not the official one..and | don't want to do any mistake, but | put-‘m copy so she can send to you
Name - Title - CV - Photo of the Minister asap '

B)

Ciao

I
. |
1/3 Pi. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click https:/iwww.mailcontrol.com/sr/RSrkpfALpenTndx!|
oX?UoEGNNKKZK+eSZX2EOrkaHJoFdegSMYzSDp9OVMg?XwagysRkaJSCCZQZbNxfg== to report this email as
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Albert Chan

From: -@nt-prov.eu

Sent: 03 November 2011 12:43
To:
Cc:

Subject: Re: R: Air Quality event on Nov @
Dear All,

The office of Gerban Jan Gerbrandy just mailed we, it is possible fo sign up via de website

http:/fwww.eionet.europa.euw/events/Launch%20at%20EP

Met vriendelijke groeten,

Regio Randstad Brussel

p/a Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies
Rue de Treves/Trierstraat 59-61

B-1040 Brusseis Belgium

www.randstadregion.eu

Date: 02/11/201117:27
Subject: R: Air Quality event on Nov 9

09/10/2012




Page 2 of 3

e [

Thanks for the information. In fact I'm interested in the event. Do you know if it's necessary the registration
and how | can do it?

Regione Emilia-Romagna
Servizio Risanamento atmosfarico, acustico, elettromagnetico
Viale Della Fiera 8 - 40127 BOLOGNA

Inviato: lunedi 31 ottobre . '

Oggetto: Air Quality event on Nov 9

Dear all,
for your information: This event from EEA is just one day before our AIR-Conference...

Might be interesting to attend the event.

Kind regards

Fachbereich Klimaschutz, Umwelt, Landwirtschaft, Natur- und Verbraucherschutz
Vertretung des Landes Nordrhein-Westfalen bei der Européischen Union

Climate Protection, Environment, Agriculture, Nature- and Consumer Protection
Representation of the State of North Rhine-Westphalia at the European Union

47 Rue Montoyer

09/10/2012
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Albert Chan

rom: [ - - -
Sent: 03 November 2011 13:38

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: speakers' packs

Attachments: Baden-W.doc; Catalunya.htm; Emilia-Remagna.jpg; EU Air Quality afbeelding.jpg; Hessen.jpg;
Lombardia.jpg; London.htm; Piemonte.jpg; Randstad.jpg; Steiermark.jpg; Veneto.dog; Logo
NRW.PPT,; flandersfitsyou.JPG

And the logos in attachment.
And the AlR-fogo:

ﬂir;quuliiy Initiative of Regions

Kindest,

Onderwerp: RE: speakers’ packs

Could you please send me the regions' logos to put on MoU by tomorrow?
Also I miss your politician's CV.

Mani thanks

Join Team London!

Team London is the Mayor's action ptan to focus volunteering effort where it is needed most - to cut
crime, make life better for Londoners and give more opportunities to our young people.

Find out how you can get involved at
http:/fwww.london.gov.ukfteamlondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY |

EMAIL NOTICE:
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the full email notice at
http://www.london.gov.uk/email-notice

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click hera 1o report this email as spam.
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Baden-Wirttemberg




Van: I -1

woensdag 21 september 2011 14:23

Verzonden:

CC:

Onderwerp:

Hello-

RE: Mailinglist

Page 1 of 2

| sent you a link where you can downloaded the logo of Generalitat de Catalunya.

hitp:./fwww.gencat cat/pividescarreques/02 04 catala.htmi

You can choose any of them. | hope is useful. If you can’t downloaded, let me know.

Catala

Composicioé centrada

Composicio horitzontal

Color

[J[EPS - 1438 Kb]
[CJ[GIF - 20 Kb]
[I[JPG - 128 Kb]
L[PDF - 394 Kb]

[CI[EPS - 1438 Kb]
CI[GIF - 21 Kb]
[CI[IPG - 126 Kb]
L1[PDF - 394 Kb]

B/N

[J[EPS - 1040 Kb]
[[GIF - 19 Kb]
[HIPG - 99 Kb]
[I[PDF - 607 Kb]

[CI[EPS - 1040 Kb]
CI[GIF - 18 Kb]
CI[IPG - 97 Kb]
L[PDF - 607 Kb]

Best Regards,

Delegacié davant la Unlé Europea | Delegation to the European Union
Generalitat de Catalunya | Government of Catalonia

Aquest missatge s‘adreca exclusivament a la persona destinataria i pot contenir informacid privilegiada o confidencial. Si no sou
la persona destinataria, us recordem que la utilitzacld, divulgacié ifo cdpia sense autoritzacid estd prohibida en virtut de la
legistacié vigent. St heu rebut aquest missatge per error, us demanem que ens ho feu saber immediatament per aguesta via |
que el destruiu.

This message is intended for the addressee only and may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you are not
the addressee, we remind you that unauthorised use, divulgation and/or copying of this message is strictly prohibited by law. If
you have received this message in error, we ask that you notify us immediately by these same means and that you destroy the
message,

&‘% Before printing, think about the environment

De vieva.eu

Enviat: dimecres, 21 / setembre / 2011 12:19

file://C:\Documents and Settings\achan\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Catal... 09/10/2012
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Tema: Mailinglist

Dear Al,

Please find in attachment the mailing list. It consists now of:

Regional offices in Brussels: | have added the suggestions that [ got from Piemonte — please send
me other offices that | might have missed

Officials from the European Commission (the ones we agreed on during the last meeting} + heads of
cabinets of the Commissioners we agreed on. From the entire units we wanted to invite: [ only
added those with an email address easy to find. (I called the general number of the EC ten times for
some addresses but didn’t do it for all). In any case the majority of the units we indicated ( DG ENTR
D5 en DG ENV C3} is on the list!

ENVE secretariat Committee of the Regions

TEN-group secretariat of EESC

PERM REP's of current and future EU-presidencies

Please add directly into the list your suggestions for:

Européan husiness assaciations
big companies in each region
NGO's

Automotive groups

Car industry

Gabriele or Fabio, could you send me the list of MEP addresses?

Please send me the logo in jpg or png or gif. Until now I only received it from Steiermark.

Should we already arrange a date for a next meeting (where we can also invite Jacki Davies)?

Kindest

Liaison Officer

vileva - Liaison Agency Flanders - Europe

file://C:\Documents and Settings\achan\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Catal... 09/10/2012
















GLA approved disclaimer Page 1 of 1

Vam
Verzonden:
Aan:
Ondenwerp:

GLA logo
Hello both,

Please find attached the ""Mayor of London® logo to use on invitations, agerda, and Mol.

G

Thanks

Sen'or EU Poficy Officer

GREATERLONDONAUTHORIEY

www.london.gov.isk

Join Team London!

Team London is the Mayor's action plan to focus volunteering effort where  is needed most - to cut crime, make Iife better for Londoners and give more oppotunities to our young
people.

Find out how you can get involved at
http:ihww. london.gov.Gkitleamlondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY.

EMAIL NOTICE:
The Informatien in this emalf may contain confidential or privileged materials, Please read the full emall notice at http://fvivawv.Jondon,gov.ukfemait-rotice

fite://C:\Documents and Settings\achan\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Lond... 09/10/2012










m ﬁ ele rmar







e
SP e

=i




(pprsiseasad



Page 1 of 1

Albert Chan

Sent: 03 November 2011 13:53

L e—

Subject: Programme

Hey

I’m sorry but shouldn’t we update the programme with at least the division of the themes for the panel

of experts & regional hest practices?
Did someone take care of the final division?

Kindest,

Met vriendelijke groeten,

tialson Officer
vieva - Vlaams-Europees verbindingsagentschap

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click here to report this email as spam.
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Albert Chan

Sent: 03 November 2011 13:57

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: technical Confributions

Ok, I will add it then to the website in an attachment and |l can use it too for the delegate
packs. We can also print it for participants together with the programme?

Thankiou!

‘Van: v-eu.nrw.de]

Verzonden: donderdag 3 november 2011 14:53
Aan:d

Onderwerp: AW: technical Contributions

Yes. Because there were some remarks of the others and | will just update the
programme a bit

vor: [ NG - - -
Gesendet: Donnerstaq, 3. November 2011 14:51
An:m

Betreft: RE: technicat Contributions

Sorry but do you mean for the panel of experts? Or?
Thanks,

van: [
Vemiliiii iiiiiiii f november 2011 8:50
Aan:

Onderwerp: AIR: fechnical Contributions

Dear

| will send an update of the programme for technical contributions this afternoon (I’'m out
of office until 2pm) — so you can put it on the website then

@lv-eu.nrw.de]

regards

Fachbereich Klimaschutz, Umwelt, Landwirischaft, Natur- und Verbraucherschutz
Vertretung des Landes Nordrhein-Westfalen bei der Europaischen Union

Climate Protection, Environment, Agriculture, Nature- and Consumer Protection
Representation of the State of North Rhine-Westphalia at the European Union

47 Rue Montoyer
1000 Brussels

09/10/2012
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Albert Chan

Fom: |

Sent: 03 November 2011 16:33
To:
Subject: RE: Name of the Expert of Steiermark (Gerhard SEMMELROCK), "regional best practice”

London's expert is Simon Cousins, Environment Programme Officer

@Ilv-eu.nrw.de]

Sent: 03 November 2011 17:29

Subject: AW: Name of the Expert of Steiermark (Gerhard SEMMELROCK), "regional best practice”

['ve iot already 5 out of 12 ...© So if the rest will send me the names, [ will fill them in...

Fachbereich Klimaschutz, Umwelt, Landwirtschaft, Natur- und Verbraucherschutz
Vertretung des Landes Nordrhein-Westfalen bei der Européaischen Union

Climate Protection, Environment, Agriculture, Nature- and Consumer Protection
Representation of the State of North Rhine-Westphalia at the European Union

von: [N < . ov.ot]

Gesendet: Donnerstag, 3. November 2011 17:25

Cc: FA1E-Steiermark-Biiro_in Briissel
Betreff: Name of the Expert of Steiermark (Gerhard SEMMELROCK), "regional best practice”

09/10/2012




Page 2 of 3

| think we should either put all expert names or no expert names into the program. As I has take
already a lot of organizational duties on her shoulders she might not be able to update everything. | could
easily live without their names in the program. But -will need the names to prepare the name plates for
the conference:

The name of the expert of Steiermark is Dr. Gerhard SEMMELROCK, he is Director in charge of
environmental control;

Best wishes

Steiermark oiiice
ep. Director

ttp://www.europa.steiermark.at/cms/ziel/42352729/DE/

Gesendel: Donnersta . November 159

Betreff: AIR: Updated programme "regional best practice”

Dear ali,

attached please find the update of the programme for the regional best practices. Veneto
and NRW were not much in favour to present their second topic, dealing with industry. So
we won't have a part dealing with industry, but a lot with traffic measures.

However, NRW will mention industrial efforts in its presentation

| do not have the names of the experts from the regions. Feel free to add them. Otherwise
ariane will put the update on the website without any name, | suggest.

| put a short Q&A after each session — not only at the end. Would be too [ong to listen for
the audience. | think we agreed on that some meetings ago. However, time- management
will be a challenge for Gianlorenzo.

CU

_s there already someone for taking photos on the event? If not, [ will check
whether NRW could book our usual photographer — he does not cost a lot and is really
good

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
rom: (- -
Sent: 04 November 2011 07:56

To: I - 2 Maria Spyriouni

Subject: AIR
Attachments: 2011_11_03-Programm-Regions-update.doc

Goog morning,
still 3 regions missin- you know the name of the Vlandern expert) , but
here's the list with the names of the experts. | didn't fill in their responsabilities and

administrative role — would be too long, eh?

Re ards'

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
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Sticky Note
Attachment withheld under 12(5)(a). 


Albert Chan

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject: Moderator's briefing note on political debate on future EU air quality policy, 10 November

Importance: High

Dear all,
as agreed please find below the email from Jacki Davis that explain how will be conducted the Political Panel and in

which she has drafted the first "Question/Topic™ for our political representatives.
| agree with Jacki to send this mail also to Mr. Flakenberg, if it is OK for you | ask-o send it, mayhe on
monday and not today so to wait the group reactions on this proposal.

Lookini for your reactions, ciao

Lombardy Region Delegation

noltrato da Folco

"Jacki Davis"

Oggetto
Moderator's briefing note on
political debate on future EU air
quality policy, 10 November

Please find below the final version of my email to the speakers in next Thursday's political debate for you to send out
to your colleagues Please let me know when you hear back from Piemonte, so we can devise a question for them.
Will you also send this to Karl Falkenberg's office, so he knows what to expect?

Best,

Jacki

Dear Speakers,
I will be moderating the debate on “What future for the EU'’s air quality policy?” at the AIR conference on “The

1




challenge of air quality: a regional perspective” next Thursday, November 10, and thought it would be helpful to
introduce myself in advance and give you an idea of how | plan to run our debate.
We want to have a lively and interactive debate in the very limited time available so, after a few introductory remarks
(just 3-4 minutes) from Karl Falkenberg, the European Commission’s Director-General for Environment, on how he
sees the future of EU air quality policy, we will jump straight into the debate.
This means that instead of inviting you all to make opening statements, 1 will put a pre-agreed guestion to each of you,
to which | will ask for brief replies of no more than two minutes each (this time discipline is essential if we are to leave
time for some debate and interaction with Mr Falkenberg).
Based on the notes | have received from your offices, | have tried to identify one good question for each of you. | have
also tried to link my questions to the content of the Memorandum of Understanding where possible and broadened
some of the questions lo ensure we address all the most important issues raised. Where you provided more than one
suggested topic, | have chosen just one to fry to ensure we hear views on a range of issues relating to air quality
policy, but there will still inevitably be some overlap, with some of you wanting to address similar fairly broad themes in
your opening guestions, so | propose to group them as follows:
' The Memorandum of Understanding you are signing today calls for
“better integration between EU policies affecting air quality”. Why is this so important and what changes are needed to
achieve this? Question to Emilia-Romagna, Lombardia

The MoV also calls for the revised Directive to include “a
degree of flexibility that allows the specific characteristics of our regions to be taken into account”. Why is this
important and how can the EU strike the right balance, giving you the flexibility you want without undermining the drive
to achieve its overall goals? Question: Vlaanderen, Veneto

What do you see as the highest priorities for action in the field
of air quality management and what are the key issues which need to be addressed in the revrsed directive? Question
to London and Randstadt

Who should do what to achieve the EU’'s air quality goals — i.e.
what should be done at EU, national, regional and local level? Question to North Rhine-Westphalia Others of you have
indicated you want to address more specific issues: .

- Baden-Wurttemberg: The European Commission has emphasized the

need to do more to tackle fine particles, but nitrogen dioxide emissions appear to be an even greater air quality
problem in some areas. Is this true of your region, and if so, what should be done to accelerate progress?

Catalunya: What role can/should fuel taxes play in helping to
achieve the EU’s air quality objectives?

Hessen: the European Commission said in its Transport White Paper
that “curbing mobility is not an option”. How can highly-poliuted cities meet the EU’s [imit values without restrlctmg
mability to an unacceptable extent?

Steiermark: Heating is a major challenge in relation to meeting
the air quality standards set by the EU: why is this such a critical isstie and how can it be best be addressed?
Once you have all replied to these questions, | will give Mr Falkenberg to give him an opportunity to respond briefly to
what has been said so far, and then follow up with some more questions from me to all of you. How many more
questions | ask will, of course, depend on how much time is left and there will certainly not be time for everyone to
answer every question, but | will try to ensure that you all get an opportunity to reply to at least one more. Obviously,
the precise issues we discuss will depend on what has been said already, but questions we could explore in more
detail include:

The MoU highlights that there are still problems with some of the
standards set by the Directive, particularly in your regions. What are the main obstacles to progress which need to be
overcome? .

The MoU calls for EU instruments to “further assist regions in
their efforts to improve air quality”. What more can and should the EU do to help?

if you had to identify just one priority for reform of the
current air quality rules in the new directive, what would it be — i.e.
what do you see as the most important issue to address?
| hope this note is helpful to prepare your interventions at the conference and look forward to meeting you all on 10
November.
Best regards,
Jacki Davis

- Moderator
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Albert Chan

From: I - v 2. o]

Sent: 04 November 2011 09:05

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Moderator's briefing note on political debate on future EU air quality policy, 10
November :

Pear all,

Skt is again available. Please register all the people that you want to register and that you sent to me
| will then close registrations this evening. Sorry for this.

Thank you Folco for the message of the moderator. Ok for o send it to K. Falkenberg.
See you all next weak. -

Onderwerp: Moderator's briefing note on political debate on future EU air quality policy, 10 November
Urgentie: Hoog

Dear all,

as agreed please find below the email from Jacki Davis that explain how
will be conducted the Political Panel and in which she has drafted the

first "Question/Topic" for our political representatives.

| agree with Jacki d this mail also to Mr. Flakenberg, if it is OK

for you | aslﬂto send it, maybe on monday and not today so to
wait the group reactions on this proposal.

Wf your reactions, ciao

Pl. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles
----- inoltrato da

egione_Lombardia il 04/11/2011 09,17 ~—---

"Jacki Davis"




CcC

Oggetto
Moderator’s briefing note on
political debate on future EU air
quality policy, 10 November

Please find below the final version of my email to the speakers in next -
Thursday’s political debate for you to send out to your colleagues

Please let me know when you hear back from Piemonte, so we can devise a
question for them.

Will you also send this to Karl Falkenberg's office, so he knows what to
expect?

Best,

Jacki

Dear Speakers,
I will be moderating the debate on "What future for the EU'’s air quality
policy?” at the AIR conference on “The challenge of air quality; a regional
perspective” next Thursday, November 10, and thought it would be helpful to
introduce myself in advance and give you an idea of how | plan to run our
debate.
We want to have a lively and interactive debate in the very limited time
available so, after a few introductory remarks (just 3-4 minutes) from Karl
Falkenberg, the European Commission's Director-General for Environment, on
how he sees the future of EU air quality policy, we will jump straight into
the debate.
This means that instead of inviting you all to make opening statements, |
will put a pre-agreed question to each of you, to which | will ask for
brief replies of no more than two minutes each (this time discipline is
essential If we are to leave time for some debate and interaction with Mr
Falkenberq).
Based on the notes | have received from your offices, | have tried to
identify one good question for each of you. | have also tried to link my
‘guestions to the content of the Memorandum of Understanding where possible
and broadened some of the questions to ensure we address all the most
important issues raised. Where you provided more than one suggested topic,
| have chosen just one to try to ensure we hear views on a range of issues
relating to air quality policy, but there will still inevitably be some
overlap, with some of you wanting to address similar fairly broad themes in
your opening questions, so | propose fo group them as follows:
. The Memorandum of Understanding you are signing today calls for
“better integration between EU policies affecting air guality”. Why is this
so important and what changes are needed to achieve this? Question to
Emilia-Romagna, L.ombardia
The Mol also calls for the revised Directive to include “a
degree of flexibility that allows the spedcific characteristics of our
regions to be taken into account”. Why is this important and how can the EU
strike the right balance, giving you the flexibility you want without
undermining the drive to achieve its overall goals? Question: Viaanderen,
Veneto
What do you see as the highest priorities for action in the field
of air quality management and what are the key issues which need to bs
addressed in the revised directive? Question to London and Randstadt
Who should do what to achieve the EU's air quality goals —~i.e.
what should be done at EU, national, regional and local level? Question to
North Rhine-Westphalia '
Others of you have indicated you want to address more specific issues:

2




Baden-Wurttemberg: The European Commission has emphasized the
need to do more to tackle fine part[cles but nitrogen dicxide emissions
appear to be an even greater air quality problem in some areas. Is this
true of your region, and if so, what should be done to accelerate progress?

Catalunya: What role can/should fuel taxes play in heiping to
achieve the EU’s air quality objectives?

Hessen; the European Commission said in its Transport White Paper
that “curbing mobility is not an option”. How can highly-polluted cities
meet the EU’s limit values without restricting mobility to an unacceptable
extent?

Steiermark: Heating is a major challenge in relation to meeting
the air quality standards set by the EU: why is this such a critical issue
and how can it be best be addressed?

Once you have all replied to these questions, | will give Mr Falkenberg to

give him an opportunity to respond briefly to what has been said so far,

and then follow up with some more questions from me to all of you. How many
more questions | ask will, of course, depend on how much time is left and
there will certainly not be time for everyone to answer every question, but

[ will try to ensure that you all get an opportunity to reply to at least

one more. Obviously, the precise issues we discuss will depend on what has
been said already, but questions we could explore in more detail include:

The MoU highlights that there are still problems with some of the
standards set by the Directive, particularly in your regions. What are the
main obstacles to progress which need to be overcome?

The Mol calls for EU instruments to “further assist regions in
their efforts to improve air quality”. What more can and should the EU do
to help?

If you had to identify just one priority for reform of the
current air guality rules in the new directive, what would it be —i.e.
what do you see as the most important issue to address? ‘

I hope this note is helpful to prepare your interventions at the conference
and look forward to meeting you all on 10 November.

Best regards,

Jacki Davis

Moderator
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Albert Chan

From: _@Iv—bruessef.hessen.de

Sent:
To:

Ce:

Subject: AW: Moderator's briefing note on political debate on future EU air qual:ty policy, 10

November
oee N

thank you for your information. | will send Karl Falkenberg the debate topics next week if you all agree, perhaps
Monday after our meeting!

Sp enjoy a nice weekend

Referentin fir Umwelt, Energie,
Landwirtschaft und Verbraticherschutz

Vertretung des Landes Hessen bei der EU
18, Avenue de I'Yser
1040 Brissel

Betreif: RE: Moderator's briefing note on political debate on future EU air quality policy, 10 November

Dear all,

The registration on is again available. Please register all the people that you want to register and that you sent to me
* I will then close registrations this evening. Sorry for this.

Thank you [Illlfor the message of the moderator. Ok for -to send it to K. Falkenberg.
See you all next week.

----- Qorspronkelijk bericht-----




Urgentie: Hoog

Dear all,
as agreed pleass find below the email from Jacki Davis that explain how
will be conducted the Political Panel and in which she has drafted the
first "Question/Topic” for our political representatives.

" [ agree with Jacki to send this mail also to Mr. Flakenberg, if it is OK

for you | ask —send it, maybe on monday and not today so to
wait the group reactions on this proposal.

Lookini for your reactions, ciao

1/3 Pl. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles
----- inoitrato da -Reglone Lombardia il 04/11/2011 09.17 -----

"Jgeki Davis”

Oggetto
Moderator's briefing note on
political debate on future EU air
quality policy, 10 November

Please find below the final version of my emall to the speakers in next
Thursday's political debate for you to send out o your colleagues

Please let me know when you hear back from Piemonte, so we can devise a
question for them.

Will you also send this to Karl Fatkenberg's office, so he knows what to
expect?

Best,

Jacki

Dear Speakers,

1 will be moderating the debate on "What future for the EU’s air quality
policy?" at the AIR conference on “The challenge of air quality; a regional
perspective” next Thursday, November 10, and thought it would be helpful fo
introduce myself in advance and give you an idea of how | plan to run our
debate.

We want to have a lively and inferactive debate in the very limited time
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available so, after a few introductory remarks (just 3-4 minutes) from Karl
Falkenberg, the European Comrmission's Director-General for Environment, on
how he sees the future of EU air quality policy, we will jump straight into
the debate. :
This means that instead of inviting you all to make opening statements, |-
will put a pre-agreed question to each of you, to which | will ask for
brief replies of no more than two minutes each (this time discipline is
essential if we are to leave time for some debate and interaction with Mr
Falkenberg).
Based on the notes | have received from your offices, | have tried to
identify one good question for each of you. | have also tried to link my
guestions to the content of the Memorandum of Understanding where possible
and broadened some of the questions o ensure we address all the most
important issues raised. Where you provided more than one suggested topic,
| have chosen just ane to try to ensure we hear views on a range of issues
relating to air quality palicy, but there will still inevitably be some
overlap, with some of you wanting to address similar fairly broad themes in
your apening questions, so | propose to group them as follows:
. The Memorandum of Understanding you are signing today calls for
"better integration between EU policies affecting air quality”. Why is this
so important and what changes are needed to achieve this? Question to
Emilia-Romagna, Lombardia
: The Mol also calls for the revised Directive to include "a
degree of flexibility that allows the specific characteristics of our
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
. of air quality management and what are the key issues which need to be
addressed in the revised directive? Question to London and Randstadt
Who should do what to achieve the EU's air quality geals — L.e.
what should be done at EU, national, regional and local [evel? Question to
North Rhine-Westphalia '
Others of you have indicated you want to address more specific issues:
Baden-Wurttemberg: The European Commission has emphasized the
need fo do more to tackle fine particles, but nitrogen dioxide emissions
appear to be an even greater air quality problem in some areas. Is this
true of your region, and if so, what should be done fo accelerate progress?
Catalunya: What role can/should fuel taxes play in helping to
. achieve the EU’s air quality objectives?
: Hessen: the European Commission sald in its Transport White Paper
that “curbing mohility is not an option”. How can highiy-polluted cities
meet the EU's limit values without restricting mobility to an unacceptable
extent?
Steiermark: Heating is 2@ major challenge in relation to meeting
the air quality standards set by the EU: why is this such a critical issue
and how can it be best be addressed?
Ongce you have all replied to these questions, | will give Mr Falkenberg to
give him an opportunity to respond hriefly o what has been said so far,
and then follow up with some more questions from me to all of you. How many
more questions | ask will, of course, depend on how much time is left and
there will certainly not be time for everyone to answer every question, but
| will try to ensure that you all get an opportunity to reply to at least
one more. Obviously, the precise issues we discuss will depend on what has
heen said already, but questions we could explore in more detail include:
The Mol highlights that there are still problems with some of the
standards set by the Directive, particularly in your regions. What are the
main ohstacles to progress which need o be overcome?
. The MoU calls for EU instruments to “further assist regions in
their efforts to improve air quality”. What more can and should the EU do
fo help?
If you had to identify just one priority for reform of the
current air quality rules in the new directive, what would it he —i.e.
what do you see as the most important issue to address?
| hope this note is helpful to prepare your interventions at the conference
and look forward to meeting you all on 10 November.
Best regards,




Jacki Davis
Moderator
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Albert Chan

rrom: [ o . - - <)

Sent: 04 November 2011 09:16

o

Subject: RE: AIR
Thank you-'ll put it as an attachment on the website!

Van 0 lv-eu.nrw.de]

Verzonden: vrijdag 4 november 2011 8:56
Aan:*Anna—Maria.Spyriouni@london.gov.uk
Onderwerp:

Goog morning,
still 3 regions missing (but
here's the list with the names of the experts. | didn‘t fill in their responsabilities and

administrative role — would be too long, eh?

- you know the name of the Vlandern expert) , but

Regards

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

From: -@NL-PROV.EU
Sent: 04 November 2011 10:02
To: —
co:

Subject: Re: MEETING politicians

Dear I

Thanks for arranging this, a good idea. The evening of 9 November is not possible for Randstad policitian

Anne Bliek, but we will ask her about a meeting on 10 november at 16.00. If she is available she will be
accompied hy her communication advisor,_and me.

She is not reachable today, so | will et you know on Monday by phone!

Yours sincerely,

!epresentatwe o! I!e Lrovince of Flevoland

Regio Randstad

Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies
new address: Trierstraat 61

B 1040 Brussel

Flevoland: Room for Solutions!

Date: 03-11-2011 16:40
Subject: MEETING politicians

Dear all,

Kulveer Rariger (London's political representative) is coming to Brussels in the afternoon of the
9 and leaving Brussels on the evening of the 10 November.

Kuiveer would like to have a separate chat on air quality (and any other environment related
issues of interest) with any politicians who will be in Brussels during the same time.

Would your regional politicians be available/wish to meet briefly either for drinks on the 9

09/10/2012
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(18.30 - 19.30) or 10 November (16.00 - 17.00).
Thank you in advance for a speedy response.

Kind regards

Senior EU Policy Officer

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

www.london.gov.uk

Join Team Londonl

Team London is the Mayor's action plan to focus volunteering effort where it is needed most - to cut crime,
make life better for Londoners and give more opportunities to cur young people.

Find out how you can get involved at
http:/fwww. london.gov. uk/teamlondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY
EMAIL NOTICE:

The Information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the full email notice at

htto://wwnw fondon.gaov. uk/email-notice
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